25 Hovexber 1964

¥r. Peter Kihss

The Eew York Tisss
229 viest 43 Street -
Now York, H.Y. 10036

" Deax Hr, Kihss,

: I have been following with great interest your stories on tha Warren Report
eontyoversy snd especislly the story of today, dealing largely with Dy, Beswell's
statesentsa, : '

It is surprising to lesrn that ur. Posesll's autopsy dsgren "placed the
wound incorreelly" and that he would have been "mors careful® hid he known that
the sketoh would bescume public record. One would have thought he would heve
been ‘“more eareful” because he was condueting an autopsy on the body of an
. assasginated President which would become legal evidence in a trial of the ,

acoused assassin (which at the time of the post-mortem was to be anticipated}.

It 1a true that while the "dot® 1s placed incorrectly, certain measuresonts -
have been plaged in the margin vhich ars purported to place the wound correctly.
Bat it mmst be noted that this is the only instance in which such measurements
were attached to any wound or other finding disgrammed {acar, inclsionms, ete.).
Sinee the neck is so clearly delineated on the 'work sheet® it is difficnls to
uderstand how 50 gross an error was made in placing the dot bul such spparent
precision exercised in reeording the measurement {"li cm, {rom the right acromium®
ete.). It is difficult to understand alse why the Warren Comuission did mot
question the autopsy surgeons aboul this conspicuous diserspancy, which at lsast
appesred to correspond with the location of the bullet holes in the elething, and
- why we had to weit for Inguest to see for the firat time chotographs which showed
_ the holes (those rublished by the Comnission did not show the bullet holes).

¥a had to wait for igst aiso for the first indication of the existence of
¥BI reports which contradicted the autopsy repert deseription of the site and
nature of the back wound. Dr. Joswell dismisses those FBI reports as “simply
wreng® but J. Bdgar Hoover in a lstter of September 12, 1966, meintained that
they were correct. DNr. Boswell, and apperently Dr. Humes, no< conceds that the
autepsy photographs do not establish a bullet path through the body. It shonld be
asked why it was that when the gross findings failed tc establish such a path to &
cartsinty, the doctors did not take tissue samples for microseccpic study-—~s procedurs
which is routine in such situations, I am told by an cuistanding foremsie pathologiat,

Moreover, the explanation that the sargeons concluded "the next morning®
that the bullet had exited from the front of the throst is inconsistent with the
acoount. given in the sarren Report (bobtom of page 88). hich is tyue?

- The FBI sgents who observed the autopsy wers not trained in nedicine, as
Dr. Boswsll says, but they were trained observers snd reporters and their report
of 11/26/63 indicates that they were fully eware of the solemn importence of the
events they had witnessed. Their observations, morecver, are consistent with
those of other federal agents, Are we now to take the word of Dr, Boswell that
Sibert and O'Neill (and Hill, and Greer, and Kellerman, and Bemneit) were "aivply
wong”?  Thue fer, it is Boswell, not the othars, who was admittedly wrong lao
the sutopsy disgrageand % in a way that coincides with the erroy he
attributes to others, :
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Finally, in the last paragraph of your story, you mention the restrictions
imposed on access to the sutopsy photographs, That information is not cope
sistent with statemsnts made by telephons within the lsst few days by the
Archivist, Dr, Jawes Rhodes. He has ssld thai mo one, not even federal
investigators, will have access to the evidencs for fivs years--no ons of
aay desaription, As I did not spsak persomally with Dr, Rhodes, I cannot
voush for this information, but I would enggest that The Times wmight wish
to obtsin sn official statemenit from the Arehiviss. :

Turning from your story to the editorial which apresred today, I should
like Lo express my satisfaction at this swall step forward, and wy hope that
The Times--whose past press stories, editorisls, snd books pablished in
partnerarip with Bantam Dooks must have had an imesleulsble influsnce om
public acceptance of the «arren Repert when it was issued-—will com the
rest of the Hstance bafore too leng.

#th 51l best wishes,
Yours sincerely,
3ylvia Heacher
302 Hest 12 Street
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